Burnett, James

From: Planning Comments (HPBC)
Subject: FW: HPK/2016/0688
Attachments: 20170501_185026.jpg

From: Sharon Witchalls

Sent: 01 May 2017 19:12

To: Williamson, John; planenforcement HPBC
Subject: HPK/2016/0688

Dear Mr Wiliams,

I've attached the latest works as of 01/05 19:00. You can see the builder has now laid turf.

Fisrtly, the plans show a consistent gradiant from patio to lower section. The picture clearly shows that he has
flattended the top section therefore raising the height of the upper section to be the same as the patio.

Secondly, the plans show the lower section not rising above half the gabion height. The height is almost at the top.

Thirdly, the agreement with Jane Colely (planning enforcement) was the removal of spoil from both plots 3 & 4. This
clearly has not been done and has permitted the installation of a 2m fence which is higher than the boundary ones.

| would appreicate you calling me on Tuesday as a matter of urgency.

Stewart Witchalls
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